Marina Javed

AD NIO (International Student Support & Mobility)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Marina Javed is working as AD NIO (International Student Support & Mobility) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Marina Javed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MRes in Business	- 2019
Sheffield Hallam University , United Kingdom	
BBA in Hrm	- 2013
Bahria University , Pakistan	
MBA	2014 - 2015
International Islamic University, Pakistan	
Experience	
AD NIO (International Student Support & Mobility)	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
AD NIO (International Student Support & Mobility)	2022 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
AD International Collaboration	2019 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
	- Present

,